

Pulaski Music Booster Meeting

Monday, December 4, 2023 ~ 7:00 p.m. Pulaski High School

1. The meeting was called to order by Nikki Love at 7:06 pm

2. Student Reports

Kotlon White

- Thanks to everyone for your help during the Thanksgiving Camp
- Christmas Camp is coming up
- Pep Dates are posted - freshmen are welcome
- Sounds of the Season & Winter Band Concert dates & times are posted

Crosby Willette

- Winter Concerts - Dec 16th & 18th
- Chamber Choir performances are posted

3. Director Reports (Mrs. Brown, Mr. Busch, Mr. Guerrero)

Mrs. Brown

- Lots of performances have been taking place
- Upcoming dates & times are posted
- The musical is going well
- ToR rehearsal dates are posted

Mr. Busch

- Breakfast with Santa Dec. 9th
- Encouraging students to perform with red kettles
- Dec. 18th - luggage drop off
- Sousaphones have been acquired from Shawano HS
- 13 sousaphone covers have been ordered
- Drum heads have been received

Mr. G

- Jazz Band performance went well at the Pulaski Legion Hall
- S & E Saturday, March 2nd

4. TOR Reports

a. Fundraising Coordinator Reports - Margaret Winkelman

- The corporate Sponsorship group has been working on a viral campaign - Please share and Tower Clock Eye Center has agreed to match up \$1,500 of money raised. We are raising money for the KI Center for the Christmas Camp.
 - Hobart Chiro donated \$550
 - P for P has raised \$21,125.42
 - Merchandise sales will be at all the concerts coming up
 - Coffee & Kringle - \$3,363
 - Craft fair bake sale - \$248.35
 - 12/4/2023 - \$205,180.46
- b.Chaperone Report - Charlotte Skala
- Check your emails for the ToR happenings
- c.Other TOR Business
- Friends and Family luggage tags are available

5. Coordinator Reports

Communications - Jennifer Sinkula

- Newsletter is updated

MET Force - Jessi Dreves

- The trailer will be loaded and unloaded many times!

Music Feeds- Rebecca Ollmann & Jennifer Sinkula

Resch Center- Margie Reynolds

Bake Sale Coordinator **NEEDED**

- Kim Hawpetoss - Thank You!

Solo & Ensemble Concessions Lead- **NEEDED**

- Mindy

Chilirific 2025 New Lead(s) **NEEDED**

6. Treasurer Report - Lisa Puylear - Review & approve financial report

- MM - \$0
- Checking - \$100,020.42
- Motion to approve - Kim Hawpetoss 2nd - Kris Mommaerts

7. Secretary Report - Rebecca Ollmann - Review & approve minutes from November

8. Vice President Report - Jeff Mommaerts

- Margaret Winkleman - Thank you for all you have done!!!!

9. President Report - Nikki Love

10. Adjourn - Motion to adjourn - Lisa Puyleart 2nd - Kelly Walenski

Next Meeting: Monday, January 8 , 2023 @ 7:00pm - PHS Room LGI-1